

Youth Council Committee Meeting Nov 1, 2022 6:00 p.m. Civic Centre Telford Street Board Room

- MINUTES –

Present: M. Smith, A. Cummins, B. Trimming, N. Martin, H. Pfeil, A. Johnson, Councillor L. Tillack, K. Stenberg

Regrets: E. Hawes, E. Lewis Councillor L. Hansen, C. Newman

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

• The meeting was called to order by Mackenzie at 6.00 p.m.

2.0 APPROVAL OF SEPT MINTUES

• Motion by Hannah and Brittney to approve

3.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

• Motion by Hannah and Brittney to approve

4.0 OLD BUSINESS

4.1 Youth Council Applications

- Committee shared who will stay on with Youth Council in 2023.
- An updated was shared that the new deadline is Nov 7, 2022, for new applicants.

5.0 NEW BUSINESS

5.1 Youth Council Administrator Update-Amanda

- $\circ~$ Amanda J shared that she is leaving her position with Leduc FCSS.
- Amanda J introduced Kristine Stenberg that will continue to cover Sue's position until August 2023 as the Youth Council Administrator Assistant.

5.2 Community Engagement Session Request-Barrhead-Zoom

 Mackenzie shared that she would be willing to complete this presentation with Barrhead. Amanda J shared that a PowerPoint is already completed, and the presenter would only need to add the answers to Barrheads' questions that they emailed. Amanda J shared that she would add the questions and answers into the PowerPoint and forward the email to Mackenzie.

5.3 Subcommittee Updates



5.3.1 #Influencers Awards

- Nominations.
- Sharing on Instagram account.

5.3.2 Emotional & Physical Wellness

- QR code has been completed and ready to go for the YWS on Nov 10, 2022.
 Kristine will print and bring to the YWS event. Kristine will put together a basket with gifted swag to use a price if you complete the survey. It will be a draw at the end of the night at the YWS.
- Connect with the schoolboard to continue the survey, potentially in January 2023.

5.3.3 Youth Engagement

- o Alexis, Hannah, Ethan, Cole, and Noah will be present at the YWS.
- 88 youth are registered so far.

5.3.4 Creative Expression

- 5.3.4.1 Youth Wellness Symposium Nov 10th
- Noah and Cole have their emcee notes ready for hosting the Talen Show at the YWS.

5.4 Instagram Update

• Erika is in charge if the Instagram account and consistently posts and shares information.

5.5 Youth Ambassador Program-Brainstorming Discussions

The committee brainstormed mission, vision, values, and attendance. The committee shared that they would like to do a soft launch for the youth ambassadors' program. The soft launch will be two meetings, one in June and one in October, in 2023 and be used as part of developing the program. The committee shared that the goal would be to officially launch the program in January 2024 and have quarterly meetings for this program.

5.6 Youth Council 2022 Member Survey

5.7 City Council Update

• Focus on this time are budgets and approvals.

5.8 December Year End

- o Location: The Leduc Escape Room followed by dinner at BP's.
- Invite City Council
- Suggested date, December 19, 2022, after 5 pm.



6.0 ADJOURNMENT

6.1 The meeting adjourned at 7 pm

7.0 NEXT MEETING

 End of the year celebration-potentially Escape room and Boston Pizza on Dec 19, 2022.